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To: Mr Heppeil From: PS/MS(H) 

Date: .1(Xtoberi9e9 

Cpie: Mr 'Mcror 

ar 

HAEMOPHILIACS -SUNDAY TIMES ARTICLE 

While aeurninq from Qatar, Mr Mellor handed me the attached article 
f rt~G'~a the ° Gall Ida Times". Ir MeLlca ' s asked for advice a to w t:.1 

,,. 

any cs for cha< y tft haas for funth g two «c1; ".terse t v ust -
e ..~'nfid t.j€ ej  .ca a He aso wucidlike n .n awhat 

C .. M µ~ -'he Trusts:3 r, ply, when :€d:a>I. a

2. He feels that the Department: ment. ill ` e on this whatever the outcome 
of the court case, and von Id I . ',:1 to can he at core .e done» He, thinks 

Secretary of State should 7 an be made aware of the problem, and I am 
copying this to Mr McKeon accordingly. 

3 a 1 would be qratefui for advice by 24 Ocromer , asw 
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